
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, October 5, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 
32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 
044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING FIELDSTONE DR., MILLSTONE LN., 

AND GREYSTONE COURT, COBBLESTONE DR., FLAGSTONE BLVD. LOCATED IN STONE CROSSING 

SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the October 5th, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the September 8th, 2020 Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Discussion of property adjacent to Greenback Convenience Center 



7. Loudon County Codes Enforcement-Jim Jenkins 

1. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO R.EZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, (SUBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) TO A-2 

(RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, 

SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

2. A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING FIELDSTONE DR., 

MILLSTONE LN ., AND GREYSTONE COURT, COBBLESTONE DR., FLAGSTONE BLVD. 

LOCATED IN STONE CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 

ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

8. Procurement Director - Susan Huskey 

1. Humana Retiree Insurance Renewal 

9. Commissioner Kelly Brewster 

1. Update on Solid Waste Meeting with Stakeholders 

10. Commissioner - Van Shaver 

1. Consideration of a 4-way stop at intersection of Town Creek and Shaw Ferry Roads 

2. Removing the Workhouse Designation of the Loudon County Jail 

11. Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $14,410 ETHRA 

Grant Contract - CARES Coronavirus Relief for the Senior Center/Office on Aging; no 

matching funds 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $5,000 High 

Visibility Enforcement of Tennessee Traffic Safety Laws; no matching funds 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $39,500 EMPG 

Grant which offsets expenses of the EMA operating budget; no matching funds 

4. Consideration of recommendation to restore requested appropriations for equipment in 

operating budgets 

5. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Public Libraries Fund 115 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 (2 sets of amendments) 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

6. Distribution of monthly reports 

2 



12. Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

Cynthia Bengel, Chris Clark, Cynthia Garren, Johnny Garren, Wayne Geoffrey, 
Jenni John, Karen Johnson, Richelle L. Jones, Amanda Gale Kimbrell, Tammie 
McKee, Yessica Mejia, Taresa L. Myers, Heather Rice, Jonathan Timko, Michelle 
Lea Vaughn, Sharon E. Williams 

13. Adjournment 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

September 8, 2020 Minutes 



(1) Public Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Cal 

(4) Chairman 

Election 

(5) Chair-Pro 

Tempore Election 

(Vice-Chair) 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSOIN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.69 ACRES FROM C-2, GENERNAL COMMERICAL 

DISTRICT TO C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, 

PARCEL 193.02 LOCATED AT 299 DAVIS FERRY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1'1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 

regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the gth day of September 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:02p.m. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting by 

leading the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and 

gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present : Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry 

Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chariman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 

and Budgets - Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk - Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen turned the meeting over to Mayor Bradshaw. 

Mayor Bradshaw opened the floor for nominations for the election of the Loudon 

County Commission Chairperson for September 2020-August 2021 term. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to nominate commissioner Henry Cullen. 

The nomination was seconded by Commissioner Waller. There were no other 

nominations presented. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease 

nominations and it was seconded by Commissioner Brewster. Mayor Bradshaw 

then called for a voice vote to elect Henry Cullen as Commission Chairman. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw announced that by unanimous vote Commissioner Cullen 

was voted to be the Commission Chairman and turned the meeting back over to 

Chairman Cullen. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor up for nominations for Chair-Pro Tempore for 

the September 2020 -August 2021 term . Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 

nominate Commissioner Kelly Brewster to continue as Chair-Pro Tempore and the 

motion was seconded by Commissioner Waller. Commission Chairman Cullen 

1 



(6) Chair-Pro 

Tempore 

Election 

(Vice-Chair) 

CONTINUED 

(7) Chairman 

Cullen 

Expressing 

Thanks 

(8) Agenda 

Adoption 

(9) Minutes 

Approved 

(10) General 

Public 

Comments 

(11) Boards & 

Committees 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 8, 2020 

called for any other nominations and there were not any further presented. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease nominations and was seconded by 

Commissioner Meers. Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote to elect 

Kelly Brewster as the Chair-Pro Tempore. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen expressed his appreciation for the vote of 

confidence. He said that the past two years have been some wild years that 

commission has gone thru . Last year it was the jail, jailers and the budget. 

Chairman Cullen said this year we met up with Covid-19 which we never expected. 

He commented that he hopes God will bless us and get these disasters out of the 

way. Commission Chairman Cullen once again thanked the Commission. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the September 8, 2020 agenda be adopted. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda as amended and the 

motion was seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. 

Items that are being amended to the agenda are as follows: 

Mayor Bradshaw - Remove Proclamation for Dr. Guider. This will be followed up 

with at a workshop or Zoom meeting in the future. 

Mayor Bradshaw -Add to Boards and Committees -TRDA Board of Directors/ 

Mayor Bradshaw and Jimmy Matlock will continue for another term 

Tracy Blair -Asking Commission for consideration to increase the GIS budget in the 

amount of$ 3500 for Property Assessor Mike Campbell's office due to needing 

cross training and having both employee on staff during this time. Case Collins has 

given his notice of four weeks. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the August 3, 2020 minutes be accepted. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the minutes and Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen asked for any General Public comments. There was 

not anyone who came forward to address the commission. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with the following Boards and 

Committees: 

1) Agriculture Extension Committee - Van Shaver replacing Gary Whitfield 

RESOLUTION 090820-A 

2) Animal Control Authority Advisory Board RESOLUTION 090820-B 

3) Industrial Bond/ Development Board RESOLUTION 090820-C 

4) Ethics Committee - Steve Cook is the appointment to the open spot. 

RESOLUTION 090820-D 

5) TRDA Board RESOLUTION 090820-E 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendations by Mayor 

Bradshaw and Commissioner Waller seconded the motion . 

2 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



{12) 
September 

11/ 9-11 
Community 

Events 

(13) Re-Zone 

Resolution -

299 Davis 

Ferry Road 

(14) Raises 

Elected 

Officials FY 

20-21 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes , Tuesday, September 8, 2020 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw reminded commission that there were several events coming up 

for Friday, September 11th as memorials for 9-11. One was being held at the 

Sheriff's Office and the other at the Loudon Fire Department. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Planning and 

Codes Director Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning request for 299 Davis Ferry Road. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to forgo the reading of the zoning 

request that was read at the public hearing at the beginning of the meeting. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.69 ACRES FROM C-2, GENERNAL COMMERICAL 

DISTRICT TO C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, 

PARCEL 193.02 LOCATED AT 299 DAVIS FERRY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE l't LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 090820-F 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the zoning resolution and 

Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

recommendation to cease raises of elected officials as appropriated in the FY 20-21 

budget. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease raises that were recommended by 

the Budget Committee. Commissioner Brewster gave a second for discussion 

purposes. 

Commissioner Shaver withdrew his motion and Commissioner Brewster also 

withdrew her seconded motion so that a different motion could be presented to 

commission . 

Commissioner Shaver made it a point for the record that if nothing is done then 

the raises stay as is and no action is necessary. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to increase the wages for the Sheriff, 

Highway Superintendent and the Mayor in the amount of$ 10, 723.00 for this year. 

Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion . 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Brewster (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver, Waller (2) 

The motion PASSED. (8/2) 

3 DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(15) County 

Employees 

Raises {2.S % 

Retro to 

July 1· 2020) 

(16) s 2500 

Run Loco 

(17) BOE 

Year 2 - Five 

Year Capital 

Pl•n 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 8, 2020 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to give all county employees a two and half 

percent raise retroactive to July 1, 2020. Commissioner Brewster seconded the 
motion. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to add teachers to this motion with a 1 

and a half percent raise. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Tinker. After 

much discussion, Commission Satterfield withdrew his amendment to the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Cullen (1) 

The motion PASSED. (9/1) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

recommendation to reduce the appropriation for the$ 2500 contribution to 

Loudon County Education Foundation for Run Loco. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to reduce the appropriation for the$ 2500 

contribution to Loudon County Education Foundation for Run LoCo. Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion . 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (7) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Tinker, Duff, Hurley (3) 

The motion PASSED. (7/3) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

recommendation to appropriate Year 2 of the BOE Five Year Capital Plan 

($ 549, 100), plus the unencumbered balance of FY 19-20 appropriations 

($ 147, 406), for a total of$ 696, 506.00 in the Educational Capital Projects fund 

177 Subfund AFT. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept the recommendation and 

Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver (1) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his conflict of Interest 

Statement 

4 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(18) Budget 

Amendments 

- Funds 141 

& 142 

(19) $ 3500 

Increase GIS 

Budget 

(20) Monthly 

Reports 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 8, 2020 

Commissioner Waller had to leave the meeting early and was not here for this 

vote. The motion PASSED. {8/1) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 090820-G 

2) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 090820-H 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve both Fund 141 and Fund 142. 

Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield {9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: {O) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his conflict of Interest 

Statement 

Commissioner Waller had to leave the meeting early and was not here for this 

vote. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

added agenda item for consideration of a $3500 increase in the GIS budget to 

replace a long time employee who is resigning and the replacement will happen 

prior to that employees last day of employment for training purposes. This did 

not go before the budget committee so it did not have a recommendation. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve this request and 

Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

Commissioner Waller had to leave the meeting early and was not here for this 

vote. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair request that the record reflect 

that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed. 

1) Summary Financial Statement August 2020 EXHIBIT 090820-1 

2) Letter from Comptroller's Office (Receipt and Approval of the FY 2020 -

2021 Budget EXHIBIT 090820-J 

5 DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(21) Notaries 

& Bonds 

(22) Jail 

Move-In 

Update 

(23)Jail 

Open House 

/Virt ual Tour 

(24) Request 

for 

Courthouse 

Update for 

Workshop 

(25) 

Adjournment 

Attest: 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 8, 2020 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 

Brewster to approve the following Notaries and Bonds: 

Brenda J. Burnette, Barbara S. Crane, Ashley Deane DeMerchant, 

Grazyna Gammons, Lenora Hennen, h. Bart Howell, Megan Hull, Jill Langer, 

Francin Magana Almanza, Becky Smith 

EXHIBIT 090820-K 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Shaver asked Loudon County Sheriff - Tim Guider when they 

would be moving into the jail. Loudon County Sheriff said he felt that from 

discussion with Captain Keener that it would be a couple of weeks and that 

there are very minimal items still to be completed. 

Loudon County Sheriff-Tim Guider also mentioned that he and Mayor 

Bradshaw had hoped to have an open house for the jail. However due to 

COVID-19 that felt it is best to have a virtual tour. Chip Lynn with Redskin Radio 

has agreed to do the video. 

Commissioner Brewster requested that we have an update by Procurement 

Director - Susan Huskey at the next workshop regarding the courthouse. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 

Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Whitfield the September 8, 2020 

County Commission Meeting was adjourned at 7:46pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Clerk 

6 

Loudon County Mayor 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 100520-

Property Adjacent to 
Greenback Convenience 

Center 



Property Adjacent to Greenback Convenience Center 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 100520-

Re-Zone 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, 
(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN 
THE 3rct LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, 
(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
OVERLAY) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, 

PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation 
of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment 
to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon County 
newspaper, News Herald on August 26. 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-
7-105, and ' 

NOW, T~FORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of 
Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located at 7431 Hwy. 41 lS situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00, 
be rezoned from R-1/PUD (Suburban Residential District with Planned Unit Development Overlay) to A-2 
(Rural Residential District), being specifically shown on the attached illustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

October 5, 2020 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: _2 _ 

DISAPPROVED: 6 

Pau&t. A/Jl~ 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 2020 



;: ... ·· 

RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEJ 
044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY. 70, 

'· 
·· ... 

' · 

/ 
I" /'. ... ' , ...... 

. ! 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro 

/ •, 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

' 

\ ,•\ 

,.,,·· 

/ 
··/ . 

/ 

,; 
•/ ' 

_,. 

·· .... 

~ -- ·· 

\ \ ' 

\ ' .. · \ ,, ' 

,. .. 

·"· ,., ., 
, '~' .·' 

,.: -...:~. ' 
. ./ ' \ 

. .'' . \:./··/ 
' ·:: 

... ..::.:· 

\ 

' 

\, 
·, 

\ 

·:: 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 100520-

Re-Zone 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
FIELDSTONE DR., MILLSTONE LN., AND GREYSTONE COURT, COBBLESTONE 
DR., FLAGSTONE BL VD. LOCATED IN STONE CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO 

THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
FIELDSTONE DR., MILLSTONE LN., AND GREYSTONE COURT, 

COBBLESTONE DR., FLAGSTONE BLVD. LOCATED IN STONE CROSSING 
SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD 

LOCATED IN THE 5•h LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code 
Annotated to accept the dedication ofroads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of 
new roads and to reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
property owners of Stone Crossing Subdivision to accept the following roads into the County 
Road system: 

I) Fieldstone Drive and 
2) Millstone Lane and 
3) Greystone Court and 
4) Cobblestone Drive and 
5) Flagstone Blvd. 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission approved the preliminary and 
final plat for the construction of the road and right of way dedication consistent with the 
minimum requirements of the subdivision regulations for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Road Superintendent has inspected the road and recommends 
acceptance of the road as a Loudon County Public Road; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this road, as shown on the attached map and described in this resolution, into the 
County's public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take affect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted------

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 8 

DI~PROVE~: 0 

~2)1(!~ 



A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
FIELDSTONE DR., MILLSTONE LN., AND GREYSTONE CT. LOCATED IN STONE 

CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO SAID ROAD SYSTEM LOCATED IN THE 5th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 100520-

Humana Retiree Insurance 
Renewal 



From: Chris Wampler <chris@carri agehillinsurance.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:27 AM 
To: Huskey, Susan <huskeys@loudoncounty-tn.gov> 

Cc: Reynolds, Tammy <reynoldst@loudoncounty-tn .gov>; Averil Peters (apet ersfinsvcs@bellsouth.net) 
<a peters f i nsvcs@bellsouth.net> 

Subject: Humana Medicare group renewal 1/01/2021 

Good day All, 

Humana is pleased to deliver the 2021 Medicare Advantage Plan renewal for Louden County Gov .. Attached you will 
find the 2021 rates, renewal acceptance letter, and the medical and pharmacy benefits for your review. Any changes to 
the medical benefits are highlighted in yellow on the attached Product Design Exhibits. We would like to bring a few 
2021 benefit highlights to your attention : 

Telehealth; $0 cost share for PCP, Urgent Care and Behavioral Health for In Network Providers 
COVID Testing and Treatment $0 cost share for In and Out of Network Providers 
COVID Care Package; Respiratory care kit and 14 days of meals (28 meals) for member with COVID 19 diagnosis 
(applies to 4 per year limit) 

As far as the pharmacy component, the Co-Pays will remain the same. 

The 2020 rate was $177.77 The 2021 rate is $140.17 

Please note: Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 2020 non-COVID medical benefit utilization is expected to be materially 
depressed in comparison to pre-pandemic forecasts. In response to the unexpected net decrease in medical claims costs 
for 2020, Humana is providing a partial refund of 2020 premiums . This refund has been added to the 2021 rate as a 
credit in the amount of $30.85 PM/PM . Further details can be found on the attached rate sheet. 

As you review the 2021 renewal, please let me know if you have any questions. If there are no questions, please have 
the renewal signature form signed by 10/1/2020, and send back to me. We can then begin processing the renewal for 
2021. Thank you! 

Rick McHale 
Account Executive Group Medicare 

Hur-nono. 1 Group Medicare 1 500 w Main st. NCT 15 I Louisville, KY 40202 
I a Cell: 502-407-4278 
'.'..:~ E-Mail : rmchale@humana .com I t:i Web : ww w. humana .com 

Chris Wampler, President 

')' )(\ J J: .) .. . 1. - . 

INSUr~ANCE ~RIS K MAl\JAGEMEl\JT 

B40 Hwy. 321 N., Lenoir City, TN 37771 
Office 865-988-3777 Fax 865-988-0101 

!' i i :' 
! ,l ' \:._:' ! '•'-.• 

Chris Wampler, President 

Confidenriality Nat ice: The information included in this email, including any-and-all artachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, disrributian or similar action is p(ohibited. If you ore not the intended recipient, 

please contact the sender at ance by telephone at (865)988-3 777 and des tray/delete all copies of the some. Insurance cannot be bound or altered by email unless the 
request is approved and confirmed by an employee of Carriage Hill Insurance . 



LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT · PPO 

Date : 8/3/2020 
Humana Medicare Employe r Plan 

Pl<Jn Names : 
Rx Formulary: 

Tradilional PPO 079 058 wilh Rll'3 $ 5/$30/560/33 ~~ from $0 lo ICL; SS/2S%/25%/2S% from ICL 10 C;i1astro phic 
Group Plus Formulary • 21800 

Plan Year Base R;Jte Premium Credit From 2020 
Final Biiied Premium 

(Per Member Per Month) 

l/1/2021 · l2/31/2021 $171.02 t~ '.!U.fViJ $140.17 

Tradition;il PPO 079 058 Mcc.Jicill and R.: Dcndi t Overview 

lh·Uuc: tibl ::: 
1 11n~111:- n1 f.1ri11<' Hr.:'.p1 r;;l 

S~ill1!d Nurnr1 1~ F<iol1w 
l'hv sici;111 Office V1rn 5 

Sp1JC1;il i$1 0Hic.,, \lisig 

Ou l1),lbl'n t S ur ;:1~ .-.1 

;\111but;u1ce 

r: 11 11!/f!•lll~\' r1omi1 

Mi:dic,:-.11'111i1xirnurn Oul of Po:::l:~ 1 

Pr e ~r. 11p11or1 Urnw• iRe1;:,,1 ~o d.w .,;upp ly ) 

Non~ / None 
} 1 '/ '..; Cop;P,· rrw nl Pl?! 1\dm is~:ion / )O ·.~:, Cc1n::.111 .1ncc pe r Adrni~~iun 

$:iO Co ;J;iy rrn:nt (0;ty$ 2l·l00) / 30'::. Cl1111~11r~nr::t! (0 :1y!: l·lOO) 

$~ Cop,1·r 111 l! ril / 30: ~· Ccir • ~w;inct• 

5 l ~ Cn~:.ymcnt / 30% Ca1mw.:i11r.c 
~~o Co:nyir.1, 111 / 3 o~ ;, Co 11 1 ~ ur<':ic c 

~SO Co~i.ly 111cnt I $SO Ct.•1>:iym~nt 

')G~.i Cup.·1·n11t•nt I $i.i~1 (.1)Pil\'fl\d11 

51, SllO ! S!i,Oi'JO Camti1 r1MJ {M ~! <lir <.r o Cov :;.! r -:! d Scn•1 ra~ ) 

H<; s~:/$30/ S 6D/3J!;, (JOITI ~{) \0 ICL; Sf;,n 'J~·../2 5~~/:! :i '.' .. ira m IC\. 

to Cat,1~\wphk 

•'"•Sec tit filched sheet for rating assumptions and Sl lpulat Jo ns. The benefi1s prCSl! nt ed above are a high·level summary. Plea'e consult the Plan Oesicn Exhibit for a more det<Jilcd list of co1Jere d 
service:;, member cos\ share s, services subject to deductibles and ilny plan limita tions. '•• 

l'ro11r i~· 1 ;.r1· ci 1u! oi11!1d i·1111 :1!. rnr tiw •.oil' u ~ · · uf t.OUUON (OlfNT'I' GCJVf:'nrJ/\-H:i'l r. 
il o 1 10 01~ '. l1;l1 cd ••o;fl:f!l, 1ll v ~-:ilhnut wti lt 1:n c:nn 'icllt fro 1n ll :un:m.1 lnr.. 



LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

Proposal Terms 

The benefits presented on the previous pae;e t1r e a high·lcvcl summary. PICCJSC conslilt the Plan Design Exhibit 

for a more detailed outline of the benefits proposed . Final benefits may dirt er due to annual changes 
m CMS benefit requirements. 

For members with End Stage Rcnt:1I Disease (ESRD), the Humana Group Medicare Advantage Plan is only 
oHered to eligible members who are diagnosed and enrolled in a manner that is consistent with applicable 
Medicare secondary laws, and the rules and regu lationS' set forth by CMS. 

The rates provided do not reflect any potential premium adjustments provided by Center for Medicare and 
Mcdic;;iid Services (CMS) or federal regulations based on a Medicare beneficiary's income. 

Ou e to the COVI0-19 pandemic, 2020 non-COVID medical benefit ulilizolion is expected to be materially 

depressed in comparison to pre-p;;indemic forecilsts . In response to the unexpected net decrease in 
medical claims costs for 2020, HlJmana is providing a pf'rtial refund of 2020 premiums. Although the refund 

of a portion of 2020 premiums is not contingent 011 the Plan's renewal for 2021, it is beinc provided as a credit against 
2021 billed premiums to ease administrative and operat ional burden . 

Humana will hold the proposed rate(s) unless there are material chances ro existing or implement a lion 

of new federal reeulations or requ irements that would impact Group Medicare. 

Humana will hold the proposed rates, <Jssuminc Lill of the Information provided is accurate, and could be subject to chance should any 
of the following differ: 

All members are 1etirecl and enrolled in MediciJre Pait A and Part B. 

A minimum average em ployer contribution level or 76% of the proposecJ premiu m for the plan. 

A miljority of members' {Sl % or more) primary residence is in an 11dcquate Humana Medicare Advant<lge 
network service area, Humana will monitor nelv1ork adequf'cy throughout 1he year to confirm stancJards are met. 

Enro lled membership should not chan~c from current, or diHer from the information provided, by nlore than 10% per year. 

Humana's Medic are Advantage pliln is the only plan offered and there is no addition al secondary plan wrapping around 

or offered in conjunction with this plan for all current and future Medicare el igible retirees. 

Part 0, administered by Humann Pharmvcy Solutions, wil l utilize Humana 's Group Plus rormulary and include utilizl>tion 

manacernenl programs such as: quantil y limit s, prior autholizalion, and step therapy. Humana continually upda tes its 
drug list and quantity limits, and ensures these updi!tes are in accordan ce with CMS regulations. 

Benefits, deductibles, maximum out of pocket accumulators , ;ind any applicable pharmacy TrOOP accumulators will be 

reset on January 1 each ye;:ir. 

We «re pleased to present this Humana Group Medicare Advantage proposal to you and assume all Information 
provided is ;iccurate wi th the understandine if there is a mat erial chang e from the current offering environment, 

Humana h~s the right to revise or rescind the quole. 



Annual Maximum Out·of-Pocket 

Annual Deductible 

Place of Treatment Benefit 

Primary Care . Office Visit 
Physician . Diagnostic Procedures and 

Tests . Lab Services 

. Surgical Procedures 

. llllergy Shots and Injections 

. Mental Health/Substance 
Ab use Services . Administration of Drugs in a 
Phvsician's Office 

Specialist Office Vis it 

• Advanced Imaging Services 

. Diagnostic Procedures and 

Tests . Lab Services 

. Surgical Procedures 

. Diagnostic Colonoscopy 

. Podiatry Services (Medicare -
covered) . Chiropractic Services 

I Medic<1re-covered) . Cardiac Therapy 

. Supervised Exercise Therapy 

(SET) for Symptomati c 

Peripheral llrtery Disease 

(PAD) Services . Pulmonary Therapy 

• Therapies 
(Occupational, Physical, 

Audiology, and Speech) . Radiation Therapy 

. Allergy Shots and Injections 

. Mental Health/Substance 
Abuse Services 

HUMANA MEDICARE EMPLOYER LPPO PLAN 
2021 LrPO for St;111r!ord rlon 07~ Option 058 -Tr.iditionol 

~ !n -i•J.'.1t\·10 r·i;: $ :~,'AJO r, er i11di·1i1lut1! pcr 111.111 Yl! ilf { e:.;cll!ch~ ~ 

P :111 D1 1 1i~1"11 i!t y. b :ira ") \•flJk<!S and l ilt:: Pl .rn P1 crnium) 

• :n·NL· t·.·1011:: ~i 2 .'j00 pet intlivicJual pN pla11 •1et1r (excludes 
Pa rl I) Ph:Hma cy, Fxt1 '' ~ e rv ic~~ ~111cl th~ P/Jn l'rcmiurrij 

• (Ollll lifH.:CJ ln ;rncJ C1n -oi -N1:\\'/nf k: s ~1 .mm p 1?( inclivicJu ;il () (-' I • Cornbirn.·d 11'1 iH1cJ Oul·of-Nf!' tWCJI k: $5,000 per imJividual per 

pl.in 'l ' 'd l1!X<.ltnl1!\ l\1n D Pli;1r 111;1r:y, l:Vor!clwidl' Co•1c•raf! l' di1d p la11 •1ear (clriclu ck s Parr fl Phi1m1iK\' . Wurh.fwitJe Covcr;.1{!e and 
lilt~ Plan 1)1 t~rniumJ tl11:• Plan Jir c~111ium) 

• Combined In and Out-of-Network: NONE •Combined In and Out-o f-Network: NONE 

•In-Network Exclusions: N/A • In-Ne twork Exclusions : N/A 

•Ou t -of-Network Exclusions: N/A • Out·of·Network Exclusions: N/A 

Network Coveroge Plan Pays Non·Network CoveraGe Plan Ne tw ork Coverage Plan Pays Non-Network Coverage Plan 
(1) : Poys (1) : (1) : Pays (!): 

100% after SS copayment 70% 100% after $5 copayment 70% 

100% after $5 copayment 70% 100% after $5 copayment 70% 

100% 70% 100% 70% 

100% after $5 copayment 70% 100% after $5 copayment 70% 

100% after $5 copayment 70% 100% after $5 copayment 70% 

100% after $5 copayment 70% 100% after SS copayment 70% 

80% 70% 80% 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 co payment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after SlS copaymcnt 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% 70% 100% 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayrnerit 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after SlS copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayrnent 70% 100% after SlS copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 cop ayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

Not for Member Use,· £mp/over Use Only; Subject to CMS Approval www .l1urnt111<1.comlgroupmcdic;irc Page 1 06/26/2020 



l • • ,,. "'J! ('! 

. Opioid Treatment Services 100% after $15 copaymenl 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

. Admin is tration of Drugs in a 80% 70% 80% 70% 
Phvsician's Office 
Chemotherapy Drugs 95% 70% 95% 70% 

. Dental Services (Medicare- 100% after $1S copa•1ment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
covered) . Hearing Services (Medicare- 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
coveredl . Vision Services (Medicare- 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

covered) . Eyewear for Post-Cataract 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Su rgery • For eyeelasses and contacts • For eyeglasses and contacls • For eyeglasses and contacts • For eyeglasses ilnd contacts 

following cataract surgery following cataract surgery following cataract surgery following cataract surgery . Diabetic Eye Exam 100% 70% 100% 70% 

. Acupuncture (Medicare- Benefit became available after Benefit became available after 100% arter $15 copayment 70% 

covered! 0110112020 0110112020 • Un to 20 visits ner vear • Uo to 20 visits ner vear 

Preventive Services • Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm 100% 70% 100% 70% 

Screening . Alcohol Misuse Screening and 

Counseling . Annua l We llness Visit . Bone Mass Measurement . Breast Cancer Screening . Cardiovascular Disease 

Behavioral Therapy . Cardiovascular Disease 

Screening . Cervical and Vaginal Cancer 

Screening . Colorectal Cancer Screening . Depression Screening . Diabetes Screening . Diabetes Self-Management 

Training . Glaucoma Screening . Hepatitis C Screening . HIV Screening . Kidney Disease Education 

Services . Lung Cancer Screening . Medical Nutrition Therapy . Obesity Screening and 

Therapy . Physico l Exams (Routine) . Prostate Cancer Screening 

Exam . STI Screening and Counseling . Smoking and Tobacco Use 

Cessation . "Welcome to Medicare" 

Preventive Visit . !mmlinizations 100% 100% 100% 100% 

. Medicare Diabetes Prevention 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Program (MDPP) 

Inpatient Hospital . Inpatient Care (All 100% after $175 copayment 70% per admission 100% after $175 copayment 70% per admission 

Services Authorized Admissions! loer admission loer admission . Inpatient Physician Services 100% 70% 100% 70% 

. Inpatient Mental Health 100% after $175 copayment 70% per admission 100% after $175 copayment 70% per adrnission 

Care/Substance Abuse per admission per admission 

Services (All Authorized 

Admissions) 

Not for Member Use; Employer Use Only; Subject to CMS Approval www .11 ll man a.corn/group rnc di c .:Jrc Page 2 06/26/2020 



Inpatient . Inpatient Mental Health 100% after $17S copayment 70% per admission 
Psychiatric Facility Care/Subs I ance Abuse per admission • 190 day lifetime limit in a 

Services (All Autho riled • 190 day lifetime limit in a psychiatric facility 
Admiss ions) psychiatric facility 

Inpatient Mental 100% 70% 
Health/Substance Abuse 

Physician Services 

Partial . Mental Health/Substance 100% after $1S co payment 70% 
Hospitalirntion Abuse Services . Opioid Treatment Services 100% after SlS copayment 70% 

Outpati ent . Surgical Services 100% after $SO copayment 70% 
Hospital . Diagnostic Colonoscopy 100% after $SO copayment 70% 

. Advanced lmaeine Services 100% after $SO copayrnent 70% 

. Nuclear Medicine Services 100% af1er $SO copayment 70% 

. Diagnostic Procedures and 100% after SSO copayment 70% 
Tests . Lab Services 100% 70% 

. Radiation Therapy 100% after $SO copayment 70% 

. Cardiac Therapy 100% after $1S copayment 70% 

. Supervised Exercise Therapy 100% after SlS copayment 70% 

(SET) for Symptomatic 

Peripheral Artery Disease 

(PAD) Services . Pulmonary Therapy 100% after SlS copayment 70% 

. Therapies lOO'lo after $1S copaymenl 70% 

(Occupational, Physical, 

Audiology, and Speecl1) . Chemotherapy Drugs 9S% 70% 

. Renal Dialysis Services 100% after S1S copayment 100% after $1S copayment 

. Mental Health/Substance 100% after $40 copayment 70% 

Services . Opioid Treatment Services 100% after $40 co payment 70% 

. Outpatient Physician Services 100% 70% 

Skilled Nursing . SNF Care (No 3-day hospital 100% per day (days 1-20); $SO 70% per day (days 1·100) 

Facility (SNF) stay is required) copayment per day (days 21· 

100) 

• Plan pays $0 after 100 days • Plan pays $0 after 100 days . SNF Physician Services 100% 70% 

Urgent Care Center • Ureently Needed Care 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

. La b Services 100% 70% 

Emergency Room . Emergency Services (2) 100% after $65 copayment; 100% after $65 copayment; 

waived if admitted within 24 waived if admitted withi n 2q 

hours hours . Emergency Room Physician 100% 100% 

Services 

Ambulance . Ambulance Services 100% after $50 copayment per 100% after $50 cupayrnent per 

date of service date of se rvice 

• Limited to Medicare-covered • Limited to Medicare-covered 

transportation transportation 

Not for Member Use; Employer Use Only; Subject lo CMS Approve/ www.1l urnan11.com/graup111cdicMc 

100% after $17S copayment 

per admission 

• 190 day lifetime limit in a 

psychiatric facility 

100% 

100% after $1S copayrnent 

100% after SlS copayment 

100% after $SO copayment 

100% after $50 copayment 

100% after $SO copayment 

100% after $50 copayment 

100% after $SO copayment 

100% 

100% after SSO copayment 

100% after Sl5 copayment 

100% after $1S copayment 

100% after $1S copayment 

100% after $1S copayment 

9S% 

100% after $1S copaymen t 

100% after $40 co payment 

100% after $40 copayment 

100% 

100% per day (days 1·20); $SO 

copayment per day (days 21· 

100) 

•Plan pays $0 after 100 days 

100% 

100% after $1S copayment 

100% 

100% after $6S copaym en t; 

waived if admitted within 24 

hours 

100% 

100% after SSO copayrnent per 

date of service 

• Limited to Medicare-covered 

tri1nsportt1tion 

I "· . 

70% per admission 

• 190 day lifetime limit in a 

psychiatric facility 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% 

100% after $15 copayment 

70% 

70% 

70% 

70% per day (days 1-100) 

• Plan pays SO after 100 days 

70% 

70% 

70% 

100% after $6S copayment; 

waived ii admitted within 24 

hours 

100% 

100% after $50 copayment per 

dale of service 

• limited to Medicare-covered 

transportation 

Page 3 06/26/2020 

... ' ,,_. 



• I ' If~ -., r C' 

Network Provider . US Travel Benefit • Member receives in ·network Not Available • Member receives in·network Not Available 
benefit when services are benefit when services are 
received from a pa rticipating received from a participatine 
PPO provider in another PPO provider in another 
Humana PPO service area. Humana PPO service area. 

Worldwide . Emergency Services and Not Available • $100 deductible, 80% Not Available • $100 deductible, 80% 
Coverage Urgently Needed Care Only coinsurance, $2S,OOO coinsurance, $25,000 

Maximum Annual Benefit or 60 Maximum Annual Benefit or 60 
consecutive days, whichever is consecutive days, whichever is 
reached first. Limited to reached first. Limited to 

emergency Medicare·covered emereency Medicare-covered 
services. services. 

Comprehensive . Pulmonary Therapy 100% ofter $15 copaym ent 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
Outpatient 

Rehabilitat ion Therapies 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
Facility (Occupational, Physical , 

Audiology, and Speech) 

Freestanding . Advanced Imaging Services 100% ofter $15 copayment 70% 100% af1er $15 copayment 70% 
Radiological Facility . Nuclear Medicine Services 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

. Diagnostic Procedures and 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
Tests . Radiation Therapy 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

Ambulatory . Surgical Procedures 100% after $15 copaymenl 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 
Surgical Center 

Diagnostic Colonoscopy 100% after $15 copayment 70% 100% after $15 copayment 70% 

Freestanding . Lab Services 100% 70% 100% 70% 
Laboratory 

Dialysis Center . Renal Dialysis Services 100% after $15 copayment 100% after $15 copayment 100% after $15 copayment 100% after $15 copayment 

Home Health . Home Health Care 100% 70% 100% 70% 

• Excludes Personal Home •Excludes Personal Home • Excludes Personal Home • Excludes Personal Home 

Care Care Care Care 

DME Provider . Durable Medical Equipment 80% 50% 80% 50% 

. Diabetic Monitoring Supplies 100% 50% 100% 50% 

Medical Supply . Medical Supplies 80% 50% 80% 50% 
Provider 

Prosthetics . Prosthetics 80% 50% 80% 50% 
Provider 

Pharmacy (Part B . Durable Medical Equipment 80% 50% 80% 50% 
Only) . Medical Supplies 80% 50% 80% 50% 

. Di;ibetic Monitoring Supplies 100% 50% 100% 50% 

. Medicare·covered Part B 80% 80% 80% 80% 

Drugs 

Additional . Primary Care Physician · 100% after $5 copayment Not Available 100% Not Available 

Telehealth Services Virtual Visir 

Specialist· Virtual Vis it Not Available Not Available 100% after $15 copayment Not Available 

Behavioral Health and 100% af'ter $15 copayment Not Avai lable 100% Not Available 

Substance Abuse - Virtua l 

Visit 

Ureently Needed Care · VirtlJal 100% after $5 copayment Not Available 100% Not Avai lable 

Visit 

Nor for Member Use; Employer Use Only; Subject ro CMS Approval www.l1 l1manil.co1n/groupmcdic<Jrc Page 4 06/ZG/2020 



The benefit and discount information presented here are current as of the date of this document. If a change should occur prior to implementation, Humana will clarify any change 
and notify the grour sponsor. 

E•tra Benefits . SilverSneakers" Available Avai lable 
{MSB) . Personal Health Coaching Available Available 

. Srnoking Cessation (Additional) Available Available 

. Meal Program Available Available 

. COVID-19 Care Package Not Available Available 

Care Management Clinical Programs/ Disease Available Available 
Management (3) 

- Case Management 
·Humana At Home ic 

- Chronic Condition 

Managemenr 

- Transplant Management 

- Behavioral Health Care 

Coordination 

. " (1) All co1ns ur011cc pcrcentoaes ;ire based on the Medicare fee schedule and not billed charges. All cop;iyments are on a 'µer v1s1l h;isis, unless otherwise noted . 
(2) Emergency room copay111cnt waived if ;idm1tted or if hospital is outside the U.S. 
(3) We have provided examples of various Health Educa tion C1 m1 clinical rrocrams. Actufll programs may va1yUy111arket. 

No! for Member Use,· Employer Ure Only; SubjccC to CMS Approval www.l1uni.::111u .coml9roup111cdic.irc Page S 06/26/2020 



The benefit and discount information presented here arc current as of the date of this document. If a change should occur prior to implementation, Humana will clarify any change 

and notify the croup sponsor. The products and services described below are neither offered nor guaranteed under our contract with the Medicare program. In addition, they are 

not subject lo the Medicare appeals process. Any disputes regarding these products and services should be addressed with Customer Care by calling the number on the back of the 
member's Humana membership card. 

CMS docs not permit discussinc the below services with potential enrollees prior to enrollment. 

Extra Services . Complementary and Available Available 
(VAIS) Alternative Medicine and 

Weight Management 

· Not available in Puerto Rico . Dental Discount Available Available 
(Humana Dental) 

· Not available in Florida or 

Puerto Rico 

Dental Discount (Careington Available Available 
Dental) 

·Available in Florida only . Healthy Hearing Discount Available Available 
(Hear USA) 

·Available in Florida only . Hearing Discount Available Available 
(TruHearing) 

- Not available in Florida or 

Puerto Rico . Go365 by Humana (Rock and Available Available 
Roll Marathon Series) . lifeline• Medical Alert Avai lable Available 
Systems . Meal Delivery Discount Available Available 

. Vision Discount (EyeMed) Ava ilable Available 

. Weight Management Discount Available Available 

(Jenny Craig") 

Go365° by Humana is .included in this plan 

Go365 is a wellness program that rewards Medicare beneficiaries for completing eligible healthy activities that help them establish and maintain a healthy lifestyle. As they achieve 

manageable health goals, Go365 keeps members engaged and motivated by acknowledging their efforts. By completing healthy activities like walking, getting an Annual Wellness 

Exam, or volunteering, members earn rewards they can redeem for gift cards in the Go365 Mall. 

This information is not a complete description of benefits. Contact the plan for more information. limitations, copayments and restrictions may apply. Benefits, premiums and/or 

member cost-share may change each year. Please refer to the Evidence of Coverage for additional information regarding covered services and limitations or any other contractual 

conditions . Certain services under the plan requ ire authorization by network providers. For a complete description of benefits, exclusions and limitations please refer to the actual 

Evidence of Coverage . If a discrepancy arises between this information and the actual Evidence of Coverage, the Evidence of Coverage will prevail in all instances. 

Humana is a Medicare Employer PPO plan with a Medicare contract. Enrollment in this Humana plan depends on contract renewal. 

Nor for Member Use,' Employer Use Only; Subject ro CMS Approval www .I 1 um ;m a.corn/grou µmedic ;ire Page 6 06/26/2020 



Plan/ 

Oplion 

TBD 

Pl;:in/ 

Option 

JO Da.y St;ind:ird Retail 
from lO to ICL 11) 

JO 0:1 y St:indard Rel:iil 
(ram ICL lo C.:H.:it.lrophlc 

(2) " Covcr:igc Go.p" 

Ticr 1" Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 Tier 1• Tier 2 Tie r J Tier 4 

55 SJO SGO 3J% 

JO Day St;:ind;:ird M;:ill 
Order from SO lo ICL (1) 

15 25% 25% 25% 

JO Day Standard M<iil Order 
from ICL lo Catast rophic 

(2) ''Covcraoo Gap" 

_ Tior1" Ticr2 Ticrl Ticr4 Ticr1· Tler2 TlcrJ Tler4 

HUMANA MEDICARE EMPLOYER Rx PLAN 
20:!1 Rx ro r Sfm1U.ircl 11x J 

30 Day S1;ind;ird 
Retail Cost Sharing 

from CatOJ5lrophic 
lo Unlimited 

Member pays the 
greater al SJ.70 (or 

generic/preferred 
mull i·sourcc 

d1ugs/blo:simil<11s and 
S9.20 ror au olhcr 

drugs; OR 5% 
coinsu rance 

Member pays lhc 
greater of SJ.70 for 
generic/preferred 

Group Plus Formulary 

Out-ol-Pockel 30 day Standard Rotal/ 
thal lriggor& Homo lnruslon Drug i (3) 
Cat;istrophic ,___ _______ __, 

Tier 1' Tior 2 Tier J Tier 4 

SG,550 SS SJO S60 

TBD SS SJO SGO 33% SS 25°1.. 25% 25'/o drvg~~il~~~~~~: and 56,550 SS SJO S60 25'/o 

59.20 for all olher 
drugs; OR So/. 
coinsur;:ince 

·r1c1 I Ge:neric or Prcterru<J Gc1H;tir:. G~n~11c or brand druos lhal arc av;Jllilblc iJI lhc lo\..,-CSI cos t share lor lhis plan. 
Tic1 2. Prelt:rrt::d l3ra11d. Guni::ric; 01 tmmd Urugs 1ti;:i1 Hum;:m.:i offers u1 il lower cu st ttrnn Tiur 3 Non-Prcfu1fc<.I Onig. 
rier J: Non-Prclerrt::.l1 OfUIJ • GC!ncric 01 brJnd druos !lrn! Hurrn11w olfi:n:d ill il lii!JIH.:f cost llLnn T1l!r 2 Prc fe rretl Brand un1g:L 
r1er ii · ~pccrahy Tic:r - Some h11cc 1a l.J IC: !; and oth~r higt1cr-cust dru gs 

N O! 10! Mcmcc.•r Us..i: Employt:1 Us11 011/y. Sllb/CCI lo CMS AµptOV.J/ www.hum:i110.c:o111lt1roup1111:<.11c:;uo 

:· l=. !' . . rai n 

05112no20 



Plan/ 
Oplion 

TBD 

PJ.rn/ 
Option 

TB D 

Foolnolc.s: 

90 Da y S landard Rota.ii (4) 90 Day Standud Rct;ii.I 
from SO lo ICL (1) f rom ICL to C:il.astroph1c 

(2) "CovcrilgC Gilp" 

Tier 1• Tio r 2 lier 3 Tior 4 Tier 1· Tior 2 Tier J Tier 4 

515 590 5100 NIA S15 25% 25% NIA 

90 Day Standard 
RcHnil Cos e Sh3ring 
from Calastrophic 

to Unlimited 

Member p.:!ys the 
grc il ler of SJ.70 for 
genericJpreferred 

mu/11-source 
drugs lbiosimilars and 

S9.20 for all o\hcr 
drugs; OR 5r;, 
coinsur<1ncc 

90 Day Slandurd Mail 90 Oily St.lndard Ma il Orde r ~a~il6'r~~.:1rn;~~~ 
Order (4 ) from SO lo ICL (1) from ICL lo Catilstroptilc Sharing rrom 

(Z) "Coverage Gap" C3ta strophic 10 
Tier 1' Ti N2 TiorJ Tior4 Tlor1 · Tle r2 Til!rJ Ticr4 1~11~.: •~· ' 

so 560 S l 20 NIA so 25% 25'/. NIA 

Member pays lh e 
grt!aler of S3.70 ror 
gcncntlprc fl!rred 

multi. source 
drugsfbiornnil;irs .ind 

S9.20 for all olhcr 
drugs; OR 5~'• 
coinsuronco 

Ou1-of-Pockcl 90 d;i y Sland.ird Relall 
that I riggers Home In fu sion Drugs {J) 
C;itastrophic 

56,550 

Out-of-Pockot 
that tri ggers 
Ca 1osl rophic 

S6,5SO 

Tier 1 • Tier 2 Tier J Tfor 4 

S IS S90 5180 NIA 

90 day St<:ind;ird M;iil 
Order Homo Infus ion 

Drugs (3) 

Tier 1' Tie r 2 Thu J Tie r 4 

so SGO Sl lO NIA 

1 ICL (tnilio l Coverage Limit) : When total drug cost (lhe amount lhc member pays plus the amounl Human<J p<Jys} reaches S4 .130 
2 Ca1aslroph ic· When a member's Tru e Oul·of·Poc~el (TrOOP) cos \ re<Jches SG,550, 
J Home Infusion Drugs; Aher lhc deduclibJe has been met. U1ese drug s vti ll be covered at lhC specified cos t shares in lhe Co\lerage Gap. 
4 Retail and Mail Order: The benefil for a 90-day supply is l irni lcd lo Rx formu!ary Ticts 1-2 and most d1ugs on Tier J. Regardless of tier pl.Jcemcnt, Specially drugs arc limited to D JO-day supply. 

Oul 01 Network: Emurocncy Shualions 
When a membl'!r purcl1M;cs a druo ill ;in out-of.nc1work pharn1.icy tn :m cmerocncy silw.11/on: 
o. Ille rnc1nt:Jcr will p;i y Ille sanuj coinsurance as woukt lrnvc ami lictJ al a nclwork pli.:Hm.:Jcy, bul a1 Hie oul·or-nc1wo1k plmrrnacy price, a11dlor. 
b. lhe n1em~e1 will pay lhe same copaymenl as would huvc applied .11 a network. phi>rmacy, plus Ille dJffeumce between lhe oul-ol-nelwork phJrmacy price and !he uclwork pharmacy price. 

P• t..1 •• .. :T-:F '?!!!: .:;. .• ~• .::• ~ mJ:r.tttiiffti'J~ ...... ~~ ·. ··;~,.,-i: 'i ... : '"··~ ~·~·~~~.__; 1. ' tt..~.- nS:- f 'dt 'fftJ 
The benefit and discounl inrormJtion presen1ed Ile re arc c urrent .Js ol the d.Jlc of !his document U a change should occur prior to implcmcntolion, Humana will clariry any chJngc ontJ notify the group sponsor. The 
pro duels and scrvicos described be low arc noilhcr offered nor ou1:iran1ced undo r our conlr<:ic.I with 1he Modica re progr.Jm. In addition, they ore not subjoct lo 1ho Medi ca re appeals process. Any disputes regarding 
lhesc products and services should be add ressed wi th Cus1omcr Caro by calling lho n umber on the back of Ilic mem~cr's Humana mcmborship Cilrd. 
CMS docs not permit dis cussing the b~/ow se rvic es wilh pol enti.J/ cnrollrcs prior 10 enrollment. 

• Prcscripl ion Mcdic3 tion Discount Members show ttu~ ir Humana member JD card al p~r1icip;ulng pharmacies w"hen th ey buy non-covered prescription medic ines lo recei\le any avriilable discoun ls . Depending on lhr medicine 
urchased. uantit lirnilS ma a I . 

This mlonn.J!ion is no\ a comptclc dcscnplion of bencl11s . Coni.1c\ U1e plan for more informa11on. Lunilahcns, copayments and res.tr icllc ns may apply. Benefils. premiums andfor member cost-share may change each year. The 
founulary and pharmJcy nc l'.vork m<Jy ch<Jnge al any limo. The me-mber will receive nolico when necessary. Please refer lo lht! E\liUence or Coveraoe for additional informulion regu rding covered services and limilations or any olher 
conlractuat condition s. For a complete descriplion or bcnefils, exclus ion s and limilalions plc:ise rerer lo lhe 3clual Evidence of Coverage. U <:i discrepancy Mises bc lwcen this information and the aclual Evidence of Coverage. the 
Evidence or Cove ra ge will preva il in nll in 5\anccs. 

Humana is a Medicare Employer Prescription Drug pl<in wi1h iJ Medicare contract. Enrollmen t in lhis Humana plan de pends on conlract renewal. 

Net tor J.temb!!f Use: Employer Use Only: Suojcc/ lo CMS ApproviJJ www. l1l1111an:1.c c.111 1/uroupmcc.Jic-:<irc Pi'.igc 2 06/1212020 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 100520-

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected October 05,2020 

CYNTHIA BENGEL 
CHRIS CLARK 
CYNTHIA GARREN 
JOHNNY GARREN 
WAYNE GEOFFREY 
JENNI JOHN 
KAREN JOHNSON 
RICHELLE L. JONES 

AMANDA GALE KIMBRELL 
TAMMIE MCKEE 
YESSICA MEJIA 
TARESA L MYERS 
HEATHER RICE 
JONATHAN TIMKO 
MICHELLE LEA VAUGHN 
SHARON E. WILLIAMS 


